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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Foieral gz?;?ﬁg?g};;;ggmiswﬁ
Federal Communications Commission R

445 12th Street, S.W., TW-A325

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Educational Media Foundation
Notification of Operation Pursuant to Program Test Authority
K202CY / K211FM, Norfolk, NE (FIN-91450)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF”), licensee of FM translator station
K202CY, this letter is to notify the Commission that the station resumed broadcast operations on
July 30, 2011, following the modification of the station’s facilities consistent with the authority
granted by construction permit FCC File No. BPFT-20110510AEP. Consistent with the
parameters of that permit, the station commenced operation on Channel 211 — call sign K211FM
—under automatic program test authority (“PTA”). On that date, EMF filed an FCC Form 350
covering license application with the Commission consistent with the FCC’s rules. That
application, FCC File No. BLFT-20110801AAM, is now pending before the Commission.
Please note, commencement of operation on Channel 211 pursuant to PTA renders moot the
previously filed rotification of silent status.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
. =
.

Brendan Holland
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